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!
Dear Sirs 

Installation of Wi-Fi access points to existing lighting columns. The Hoe,  
Hoe Road, Plymouth 

Thank you for consulting The Gardens Trust on the above application which affects 
The Hoe ,an historic designed landscape of national interest which is included by 
Heritage England on the Register of Parks and Gardens of Special Historic Interest at 
Grade II.  

We have considered the information on your website but we do not wish to comment. 
We would emphasise that this does not in any way signify either our approval or 
disapproval of the proposals. 

Yours faithfully 
John Clark 
Conservation Officer 
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